Natalie Hill

SR e ]
From: Elizabeth Ignoffo
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:12 PM
To: Natalie Hill
Subject: RE: March 2018 DRC Agenda

Natalie,
Utilities Department provides the following comments for the March 2018 DRC meeting:

ltem 3. Easement — 618 Catholic Lane
No comments.

Item 4. Conditional Use — 1103/1105/1107 Simonton Street

Sanitary Sewer: Please indicate the possibility for the food truck to connect to the site sanitary sewer. If food
preparation and cooking operations are to occur onsite, please provide a grease interceptor with connection for
the food truck.

Solid Waste: Proposed trash storage area appears adequate for separate recycling and solid waste
containers. Please contact Waste Management to setup recycling and solid waste accounts.

Stormwater: Site plan proposes a side yard landscape buffer. Please incorporate a stormwater retention
swale within the landscape buffer.

Item 5. Easement — 1022 Roberts Lane
No comments.

Please feel free to contact me, if you require additional information.

Respectfully,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Ignoffo
Permit Engineer
City of Key West
P.O. Box 1409

Key West, FL 33041
305-809-3966

From: Natalie Hill

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Alfonso Matthew <Alfonso.Matthew@KeysEnergy.com>; Alison Higgins <ahiggins@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Cassandra
Jackson <cjackson@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Dee Dee Green <dgreen@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Elizabeth Ignoffo
<eignoffo@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Enid Torregrosa <etorregrosa@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; John Wilkins
<jwilkins@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Kelly Perkins
<kperkins@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Kenneth Wardlow <kwardlow@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; director@keysarts.com; Maria
Abreu <Maria.Abreu@keysenergy.com>; Melissa Paul-Leto <mleto@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Patrick Wright
<pwright@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Peg Corbett <pcorbett@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Rod Delostrinos
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